ALAN ROTHSCHILD riL.M. PhD.
LAWYER

16 PALM AVENUE

NORTH CAULFIELD 3161

Telephone: 9527 6277

Mobile: 0416 287 977

Fax: 9527 6277

e-mail: arothschild @optusnet.com.au

3 October 2012

ATMA Environmental,
56 William St.,
Abbotsford 3067
ATTN: Glenn Berry

Dear Glenn,

Re: Alberay Pty. Ltd.
Phase 2 Environmental Site Assessment

[ write on behalf of our mutual client Alberay Pty. Ltd. (Alberay).

Alberay has asked to convey its thanks for the professional manner in the handling of the Phase
2 Environmental Site Assessment at its CBD property. It is aware the undertaking was not an
easy one but it was completed on time and within the expected budget.

In particular they would like to mention your staff members who from the untrained eye
appeared to manage things very competently both on site, and when communicating from your
office. Barbara specifically can be cited here.

Alberay was very pleased and pleasantly surprised that you as the director of ATMA were
always on top of the current position of the project and could answer any questions even when
an unexpected phone call came.

The report was most comprehensive and within the brief giving full detail within the expected

parameters.

Yours faithfully,

(sighted, not signed)
Alan Rothschild (Dr)



